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Fw: Public Records Request :: R005448-041525

From Heather Dukes <hdukes@dukeslawaz.com>
Date Tue 4/15/2025 3:33 PM
To  Mary Kopaskie-Brown <Mary.Kopaskie-Brown@mesaaz.gov>; Nana Appiah <Nana.Appiah@mesaaz.gov>

0 1 attachment (203 KB)
List of BHRF Community Residences in Mesa as of March 2025_Redacted.pdf;

Mary and Nana,

| am forwarding my urgent public records request for all community residence applications, registrations
and decisions pertaining to behavioral health residential facility licenses in the City of Mesa. A list of
those current locations is attached to this email.

| am asking that these records be produced by April 24th, with the rest of the records previously
requested. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Heather N. Dukes, Esq.

DUKES LAW, PLLC

5527 N. 25th Street

Phoenix, AZ 85016

Mobile: (602)320-8866

Email: hdukes@dukeslawaz.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION AND ANY ATTACHED DOCUMENTS
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED INFORMATION BELONGING TO THE SENDER. IF YOU RECEIVED
THIS MESSAGE ERRONEOQOUSLY, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DELETE THIS COMMUNICATION FROM YOUR
SYSTEM AND DESTROY ANY COPIES. PLEASE ALSO NOTIFY THE SENDER THAT YOU HAVE DONE SO BY
REPLYING TO THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: MESAAZ Support <mesaaz@govqa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:30 PM

To: Heather Dukes <hdukes@dukeslawaz.com>
Subject: Public Records Request :: R005448-041525

-‘
mesa-az



Dear Heather Dukes:

Thank you for your interest in public records of City of Mesa. Your request has been received and is
being processed in accordance with the State of Arizona Public Information Act, ARS §39-101. Your
request was received in this office on 4/15/2025 and given the reference number R005448-041525 for
tracking purposes.

Records Requested: By April 24, 2025, please produce electronic copies of all family community
residence and transitional community residence applications, registrations, and City decisions as to
each of those community residence locations in the City. A list of the current community residence
locations with a behavioral health residential facility license from ADHS is attached for your ease of
reference. Thank you.

Your request will be forwarded to the relevant department(s) to locate the information you seek and to
determine the volume and any costs associated with satisfying your request. You will be contacted
about the availability and/or provided with copies of the records in question. PLEASE NOTE: The State
of Arizona Public Information Act, ARS §39-101 does not require a governmental body to create new
information, to do legal research, or to answer questions.

You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your
request has been completed. Again, thank you for using the City of Mesa Public Records Center.

City of Mesa

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the City of Mesa Public Records Center

FPowered by

GovQA



@ Outlook

List of BHRF's residentially zoned in Mesa

ANASAZI FOUNDATION
1424 South Stapley Drive Mesa AZ 85204

AMS LIVING LLC
3058 East Nance Street Mesa AZ 85213

CROSSROADS, INC - RED MOUNTAIN
141 & 143 South Center Street, Mesa AZ 85210

FOUNTAIN HOME
5948 East Fountain Circle Mesa AZ 85205

TARA'S DREAM CATCHERS LLC
6246 East Halifax Street, Mesa AZ 85205

WELLNESS CARE LLC
457 West Nopal Avenue Mesa AZ 85210

AMS LIVING
605 South 30th Circle Mesa AZ 85204

ASPIRE CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, LLC
8542 East Indigo Street Mesa Az 85207

BEST OPTIONS FOR RECOVERY LLC
610 West Frito Avenue Mesa Az 85210

BETTER OPPORTUNITIES FOR SELF SUCCESS LLC
9915 East Tillman Avenue Mesa AZ 85212

CRES UNITY CARE HOME LLC
9620 East Travertine Avenue Mesa AZ 85212

HEALTHY HOMES 365 LLC
6302 East Quartz Street Mesa AZ



INTEGRITY YOUTH HOMES LLC
552 North Santa Anna Mesa AZ 85201

MONUMENT RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC
748 West 6th Drive Mesa AZ 85210

RESTORED HOPE RECOVERY
11354 East Covina Street, Mesa AZ 85207

THE RENEW GROUP LLC
9138 East Dennis Street Mesa AZ 85207

ZAREPHATH, INC
7247 East Milagro Avenue Mesa AZ 85209

ZAREPHATH, INC
9310 East Princess Drive Mesa AZ 85207

ZAREPHATH, INC
11358 East Sonrisa Avenue Mesa AZ 85212

ALLIANCE BEHAVIORAL CARE LLC
1024 North Ridge Circle Mesa AZ 85203

AMAZING G LLC
3030 North Saranac Mesa AZ 85207

BEHAVIORAL HOMES 365
2531 East Inglewood Street Mesa AZ 85213

BETTER HORIZONS LLC
4714 South Centric Way Mesa AZ 85212

FOUR DIRECTIONS
8149 East Posada Avenue Mesa AZ 85212

LEGACY NATIVE HOME CARE
5235 South Axiom Mesa AZ 85212

OMO-ESU BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
661 West 10th Street Mesa AZ 85201

PTL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, LLC
10839 East Sonrisa Avenue Mesa AZ 85212

R M B H S ARVADA HOUSE
1024 North Arvada Mesa AZ 85202



RMBHS COGDELL HOUSE
6661 East Hermosa Vista Drive Mesa AZ 85215

RMBHS LAKEVIEW HOUSE
7005 East Lakeview Avenue Mesa AZ 85209

RMBHS PLATA HOUSE
7956 East Plata Avenue Mesa AZ 85212

RM B HS RENATA HOUSE
11329 East Renata Avenue Mesa AZ 85212

RMBHSSOMERSET HOUSE
1533 South Somerset Circle Mesa AZ 85206

RMBHSVINCENT HOUSE
1320 North Vincent Circle Mesa AZ 85207

RMBHS POSADA HOUSE
10634 East Posada Avenue Mesa AZ 85212

RED MOUNTAIN REHAB
5327 East Enrose Circle Mesa AZ 85205

SEQUOIA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, LLC
5525 South Coyote Canyon Mesa AZ 85212

SERENITY CIRCLE LLC
4034 East Leland Street Mesa AZ 85215

TREE OF LIFE ARIZONA
1659 East Draper Mesa AZ 85203

TREE OF LIFE ARIZONA
2935 East Dartmouth Street Mesa AZ 85213

THE RENEW GROUP LLC
902 East Glade Avenue Mesa AZ 85204

THE U - TURN FOUNDATION
4005 East Edgewood Avenue Mesa AZ 85206

THE U-TURN FOUNDATION / KEEP RIGHT
1820 South Los Alamos Mesa AZ 85204

LWB WINTHROP HOUSE
908 North Winthrop Circle Mesa AZ 85213

Richard Miller

Legacy Recovery Center



CEO/Founding Member (936) 615-0981
24745 S Lindsay Rd. Chandler, AZ 85249

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by HIPAA legislation (45 CFR, Parts 160 & 164). If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering this email to the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this email and then delete the
email from your computer.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information,
including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use
of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.





